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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 9:53 AM
To: Brian Wood
Cc: Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD; Sarah Chapman
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: AID State Com #1_Spur Energy Partners
Attachments: 8.2.22_Spur Energy LLC Protest_Longfellow Energy, LP_AID State Com No.1_.pdf

RE: AID State Com No. 1  (API 30‐015‐24076; Admin. Appl. No pJZT2220953349; SWD‐2501)  

 

Mr. Wood, 

The OCD was notified by Spur Energy Partners, LLC that they are protesting this application. This party has been 

identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer 

be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Longfellow Energy, LP 

currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. 

If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will 

be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the 

standing of this application and feel free to reach out with any questions. 

 

Contact for Spur Energy Partners, LLC: 

Sarah Chapman 
Regulatory Director 
SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC 
9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024 
Cell: (281) 642‐5503 
Direct: (832) 930‐8613 
Office: (832) 930‐8502 
schapman@spurepllc.com 
 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 9:25 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Kyle Roane; Brad Coffey; Mark Hicks; Paul Eschete
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Spur Energy Partners LLC's Objection to Application by Longfellow Energy, LP (AID State 

Com #1, API 30-015-24076)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Good morning: 
  
Spur Energy Partners LLC protests the SWD application of Longfellow Energy, LP for the proposed SWD conversion of AID 
State Com #1, API 30‐015‐24076, located 1980’ FSL & 660’ FEL, Sec. 13 T17S R28E, Eddy County, NM. 
  
Spur protests the intended SWD due to Longfellow Energy, LP’s unauthorized plugging on such well pursuant to the 
applicable joint operating agreement between Longfellow Energy, LP, Spur Energy Partners LLC and other third parties. 
Spur may determine that there are additional grounds for objection. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
  
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

  

 
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 


